&S

-

ecobee

Switch+

TUV SUD BABT FCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Dear Sir or Madam,

The size of the unit is smaller than a palm and the area available for marking is definitely smaller than
the area of a palm. Due to other markings, product identifications and regulatory information the area
available for the 2 part FCC state is impractical to be placed on the unit. The 2 part FCC statement is
placed on page 19 of the User Manual.

Sincerely,

Name: Kashif Ahmed

Title:  Senior Hardware Engineer



